
 

 
 
 
 

BICYCLE AND TRAILS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
Wednesday January 15, 2020 5:00 p.m. 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 200 Lincoln Ave 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

2. ROLL CALL 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM  December 18, 2019, 

5. CITIZEN COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE FLOOR 

6. COMMUNICATIONS FROM OTHER AGENCIES (5-minutes per agency) 

a. Santa Fe Conservation Trust (SFCT); Reporting for City Trail Volunteer Coordinator (Tim Rogers) 

b. Santa Fe Metropolitan Planning Organization Transportation Plan Update (Erick Aune, MPO) 

7. DISCUSSION 

a. Discussion regarding trails signage project, maintenance condition of selected trails, and an update 
on Trails Rules and Etiquette concerning the shared use of Multi-Modal Trails (Richard Thompson, 
Parks Division Director). 
 

b. Request for funding to send a member of BTAC to the League of American Bicyclists National Bike 
Summit on March 15-17, 2020 in Arlington, VA (Khalil Spencer, BTAC Member). 
 

8. BTAC SUBCOMMITTEE COMMUNICATIONS (On Road, Education) 

9. STAFF COMMUNICATIONS  

10. COMMITTEE COMMUNICATIONS  

11. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE CHAIR 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Next Scheduled Meeting for BTAC is February 19, 2020.   Agenda & Packet Material due no later than February 5, 
2020. Please submit via email rsglorioso-moss@santafenm.gov 

 
 Persons with disabilities in need of accommodations, contact the City Clerk’s office  

at (505) 955-6521 five (5) working days prior to the meeting date. 
 
 RECEIVED AT THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE 

DATE:  January 7, 2020 
TIME:  2:04 PM 

mailto:rsglorioso-moss@santafenm.gov




















BTAC AGENDA ITEM SUBMISSION FORM 
Please use the template below to submit agenda items for BTAC 
deliberation.  The objective is to assure that deliberations are guided by 
an understanding of the action sought of BTAC, the pertinence of the 
proposal to BTAC’s mission and objectives, and ultimately the 
expectations and obligations to which BTAC is agreeing when it takes 
action on an agenda item. 

 

1. TITLE OR BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE AGENDA ITEM: 

Funding requested to send a member of BTAC to the League of American Bicyclists National Bike Summit 

2. INTRODUCTION TO THE TOPIC: A brief statement regarding origin of the agenda item and its 

relevance to the current activity of BTAC. 

BTAC is the advisory group to the Santa Fe City Government on all things bicycling. The LAB Bike Summit is the 
annual meeting where critical issues related to bicycling as it relates to LAB strategy is discussed. As Santa Fe is a 
Silver level Bicycle Friendly Community and wishes to advance to a higher level and become more bicycle 
friendly for transportation, health, and environmental reasons, it behooves us to have a seat at the table. 

3. BTAC ACTION BEING SOUGHT:  Most BTAC deliberation is intended to achieve one of three 

outcomes. If appropriate be prepared to suggest a formal motion to the meeting floor for debate, discussion and 
vote. 

*To inform: The purpose is to inform board members of the actions/thoughts of the presenting group and 
to provide an opportunity for discussion and questions. (E.g., an update from a standing or ad-hoc 
subcommittee)  No action from BTAC is sought. 

*To discuss: BTAC agrees that a preliminary proposal is worthy of further discussion.  A possible motion 
to direct an individual to review the issue and return at a specified time with a formal proposal for action 
is sought. 

*Ta act: BTAC supports a plan that requires outlining actions and obligations for Board members and/or 
Staff.  A motion clarifying objectives, expectations and obligations of Board and/or Staff is sought. 

This proposal is to ask the city to ask and requests travel and lodging funds to send one member of the BTAC to 
Washington for the annual LAB National Bike Summit. 

4. ESTIMATION OF COST AND/ TIME: Who would be responsible for costs and/or BTAC or staff 
time?  Has affected BTAC member or staff been apprised of the proposal and do they understand the obligations? 

No discussion yet. The city would be responsible for providing travel funds for a member of the BTAC to attend. 

 



SANTA FE CONSERVATION TRUST
REPORTING FOR CITY TRAIL MAINTENANCE, CONSERVATION, AND DEVELOPMENT

December 2019

TASKS TO BE COMPLETED NOTES Staff 
1) NEEDS ASSESSMENT Scope out condition of Camino Cruz Blanca Trail; discuss bench work day 

with Henry Lanman; scope out La Tierra Trails for bench and trail work
Rogers

2) RESEARCH & FUNDING Research and discuss Safe Routes to Parks Grant Opportunity with Elena 
Kayak of SFPS, Sarah Noss of SFCT, assist with application by Bike Santa Fe 
and Velo New Mexico including support letter from City Parks.  Research 
and discuss NMEDD Outdoor Recreation Grants and IMBA Trail Accelerator 
Grants; discuss City contract payment with John Munoz and Richard 
Thompson of City Parks

Rogers, Noss

3) STEWARD RECRUITMENT Schedule / Consult on / Cancel work day at Camino Cruz Blanca Trail by 
email and on web site.  Email Outdoor Recreation Division, Outside 
Magazine, meet with Walter Futrell of NMVFO re 2020 work.  Margaret 
Alexander Recovery Bench Work Day Dec. 11: Invite Journey/Montesorri 
school, Comm with trail volunteers, plan w Henry Lanman, NM Stone, and 
Sarah Noss, and publicize via e-mail and on web site.

Rogers, Noss

4) TRAIL MAINTENANCE Margaret Alexander Recovery Bench Work Day Dec. 11, w. of Junction 32, 
including trail maintenance work s. of Junction 31 following bench 
installation and celebration.

Rogers, Noss

5) TRAINING & EDUCATION Read NACTO guidelines on bike lanes and cycle tracks, Respond to inquiry 
on Five ft to pass law in Santa Fe and elsewhere in NM, meet with Walter 
Catrell of NM Volunteers fo the Outdoors to discuss trail maintenance 
approaches.

Rogers

6) COMMUNITY EVENTS /
PROMOTION

Review and update SFCT and Trails Alliance of Santa Fe web sites, edit 
calendar material; Make Year-end calculations for field trips and work days, 
share with SFCT Board and staff; 2020 Dates research and share; Major 
Donor Party; Mass email: SFFTS, Core Crew, work day; get back to caller on 
La T Trails inquiry; Vamonos/Santa Fe Walks Planning meeting; edits to 
email blast; local trail info. to maker of Adventure Maps; Earth Day 
Brainstorming with Railyard Park Conservancy.

Rogers, 
Noss, 
Houser, 
Smogor

7) CITY CONTACTS Submit report to BTAC for November; Discuss w R Thompson of Parks needs 
for CCB Trail and La T bench; BTAC On road subcommittee discussion; Share 
Agua Fina / Acequia Trail map and comments with R Thompson, MPO, Bob 
Siqueiros, City Land Use staff Lee Logston; send photo of trail etiquette 
signage on AC Trail to RT; draft/share letter of support for Safe Routes to 
Parks application with RT; Prepare for, attend BTAC; discuss City contract 
billing with John Munoz and Richard Thompson.

Rogers, 
Yeomans, 
Noss



SANTA FE CONSERVATION TRUST
REPORTING FOR CITY TRAIL MAINTENANCE, CONSERVATION, AND DEVELOPMENT 

December 2019

8) PLANNING / COORDINATION Plan for trail work in 2020; email w NMSD and I Ride NM re Acequia Trail 
pump track; RA County / Chili Line Research; discuss Santa Fe Estates land 
deal with City; comm w Judith Seltzer re CCB trail; Greater Santa Fe 
Recreation Partnership meeting; Review communicate with BSF, SFPS, Velo 
NM re SRTP application; inquire to MPO update info; create maps for NOCS 
and RamThom; Research planned alignments for Arroyo Chamiso and 
Acequia Trails; Create Map of Lots around Acequia Trail near Agua Fina 
subdivision, discuss situation re Las Acequias Park with Richard Thompson, 
Lee Logston et al.; Pick up plats around Agua Fina subdivision re Acequia 
Trail

Rogers, Noss

9) REPORTS Submit report to City Parks and BTAC for November; record hours for 
SFCT and city reporting; post photos and text on events on web site; 
Finalize annual tallies for trail work; report to BTAC on Dec. 18

Rogers

Also see:
https://sfct.org/installing-the-margaret-alexander-recovery-bench-dec-11-2019
https://sfct.org/city-trail-work-in-la-tierra-trails-fall-2019/

https://sfct.org/installing-the-margaret-alexander-recovery-bench-dec-11-2019


1/7/2020 Installing the Margaret Alexander Recovery Bench, Dec. 11, 2019 - Santa Fe Conservation Trust

https://sfct.org/installing-the-margaret-alexander-recovery-bench-dec-11-2019/ 1/2

Henry Lanman looks on as Jaime Gonzales and

Felipe Fierro of New Mexico Stone put the �nal

touch on the Margaret Alexander Recovery Bench

David and Margaret Alexander enjoy the newly-

installed bench

Installing the Margaret Alexander Recovery
Bench, Dec. 11, 2019
Dec 11, 2019 | Trails

“Trails Restore.  Mountains Elevate.  Nature Sustains.”

– Margaret Alexander, Trails Advocate.

David and Margaret Alexander are joined by a

throng of two-legged and four-legged supporters

aa

https://sfct.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/099-scaled.jpg
https://sfct.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/105-scaled.jpg
https://sfct.org/category/trails/
https://sfct.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/111-scaled.jpg
https://sfct.org/


1/7/2020 Installing the Margaret Alexander Recovery Bench, Dec. 11, 2019 - Santa Fe Conservation Trust

https://sfct.org/installing-the-margaret-alexander-recovery-bench-dec-11-2019/ 2/2

M A R

16-17

Mon-Tues

The view of the “end of the Rockies” Trail volunteer Ken Howard arrives from the east,

ready for one last morning of city trail work

Margaret enjoys the moment with former City

Councilor Patti Bushee and longtime advocate and

trail committee member Shelly Robinson

SFCT Trail Committee Chair Quinn Simons joins

Patti Bushee and Margaret Alexander on the

bench as Henry and Tina Lanman look on

Upcoming Events

7:00 pm Banff Mountain Film Festival @ The Lensic Performing Arts
Center (https://sfct.org/event/banff-mountain-film-festival-5/?
instance_id=376)

Finishing touches on a grade reversal, Dec. 11 End of a great year of work on city trails – thank

you, volunteers!

https://sfct.org/events/events-calendar/action~oneday/exact_date~3-16-2020/
https://sfct.org/events/events-calendar/action~oneday/exact_date~3-17-2020/
https://sfct.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/114-scaled.jpg
https://sfct.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/115-scaled.jpg
https://sfct.org/city-trail-work-in-la-tierra-trails-fall-2019/
https://sfct.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/125-scaled.jpg
https://sfct.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/128-scaled.jpg
https://sfct.org/event/banff-mountain-film-festival-5/?instance_id=376
https://sfct.org/event/banff-mountain-film-festival-6/?instance_id=380


Santa Fe Conservation Trust
Trails Program

Summary of Field Trips to City Trails, June 2014 - December 2019

# of staff/
# of trips participants kids parents

Summer 2014 4 52 46 6
Fall 2014 4 121 99 22
Spring 2015 3 66 60 6
Summer 2015 4 54 45 9
Fall 2015 11 238 213 25
Spring 2016 13 259 228 31
Summer 2016 5 64 53 11
Fall 2016 13 323 283 40
Spring 2017 14 345 301 44
Fall 2017 12 289 240 49
Spring 2018 19 398 341 57
Fall 2018 10 257 206 51
Spring 2019 13 291 241 50
Fall 2019 15 292 250 42

TOTAL 140 3049 2606 443

Dale Ball Dale Ball Dale Ball La Tierra Other
North Central S./Atalaya Trails

Summer 2014 - - 4 - -
Fall 2014 - - 4 - -
Spring 2015 3 - - - -
Summer 2015 1 1 1 1 -
Fall 2015 - - - 10 1
Spring 2016 - 5 8 - -
Summer 2016 1 3 3 - -
Fall 2016 12 - 1 - -
Spring 2017 - 14 - - -
Fall 2017 - - 2 10 -
Spring 2018 - - 15 3 1
Fall 2018 9 - - 1 -
Spring 2019 0 8 0 4 1
Fall 2019 0 0 0 15 0

TOTAL 26 31 38 44 3

City Camino Nina Santa Fe Capital Tierra The Atalaya Ramirez Piñon Journey
Summer Real Otero Waldorf High Encantada Masters Elem. Thomas Elem. Montesorri

Camp Academy C.S. Academy School Ch. Sch. Program School School School School TOTAL
Summer 2014 2 - - 2 - - - - - - - 4
Fall 2014 - 4 - - - - - - - - - 4
Spring 2015 - 3 - - - - - - - - - 3
Summer 2015 4 - - - - - - - - - - 4
Fall 2015 - 7 3 - 1 - - - - - - 11
Spring 2016 - 7 4 - - 1 1 - - - - 13
Summer 2016 5 - - - - - - - - - - 5
Fall 2016 - 6 6 - 1 - - - - - - 13
Spring 2017 - 8 6 - - - - - - - - 14
Fall 2017 - 5 5 - - - 2 - - - - 12
Spring 2018 - 7 7 - - - 4 1 - - - 19
Fall 2018 - 5 2 - - - 3 - - - - 10
Spring 2019 - 8 - - - - 1 - 1 - 3 13
Fall 2019 - 6 3 - - - - - - 3 3 15

TOTAL 11 66 36 2 2 1 11 1 1 3 6 140

Thanks to Support from:
City of Santa Fe Lineberry Foundation Harris Foundation
S.L. Gimbel Foundation Frost Foundation LANL Foundation

Santa Fe Public Schools Partners in Education

By Calendar Year

Trips Children Adults Total
2014 8 145 28 173
2015 18 318 40 358
2016 31 564 82 646
2017 26 541 93 634
2018 29 547 108 655
2019 28 491 92 583

TOTAL 140 2606 443 3049

outings by school / camp

outings by destination



Santa Fe Conservation Trust
Trail Volunteer Coordinator Summary, 2014-2019

Reporting through end of 2019

Trail Volunteer Work Days, 2014-2019
Total

Location / Activity 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2014-18
Dale Ball Trails 20 11 32 18 20 19 120

DB North 5 4 7 - 5 7 28

DB Central 5 6 7 4 9 3 34

DB South 10 1 7 13 3 9 43

DB Connector Trail - - 11 1 3 1 16

La Tierra Trails (exc. Flow Trail) 4 9 18 27 22 16 96
La Tierra Trail / Flow Trail (w SFFTS) 2 27 - - - - 29
Arbolitos / Las Estrellas Trails - - - 7 4 2 13
Camino Cruz Blanca Trail 3 - - - - - 3
Sun Mountain Trail - - - 1 - - 1
Tierra Contenta Trails - 1 - - - - 1
Public Trails on Private Cnsvtn. Easements - - - 2 - 1 3
Google Trekker (for TOURISM Santa Fe) - 11 - - - - 11
Promotional Events / Support (w Vol. Hrs.) 1 3 2 6 6 6 24
Upper Vista del Freeway - 1 - - - - 1
La Piedra / Little Tesuque (w/S. Fe County) - 1 - - 2 - 3
City Park Trails / Footbridges - 1 3 1 3 1 9
Atalaya Trail (SFNF) 4 3 - 2 2 - 11
Petchesky Ranch (NMLC) - - - - - 1 1
Spur Spur (SFCC) - - 4 - - - 4

TOTAL 34 68 59 64 59 46 331

Trail Volunteer Hours, 2014-2019
Total

Location / Type of Work Day 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2014-18
City Trails and Open Space 581 377 641 533 800 761 3692
Flow Trail Construction 22 1076 - - - - 1098
Google Trek for TOURISM Santa Fe - 96 - - - - 96
Promotional Events for City Trails 3 11 8 88 37 17 163
Atalaya Trail (SFNF) 62 78 - 27 35 - 201
Public Trails on Private Cnsvtn. Easements - - - 8 - 3 11
County/SFCC Trails & Open Space (w/SFCounty) - - 61 119 8 - 188

TOTAL 667 1638 710 775 880 780 5449

City Activities coordinated by SFCT 606 484 604 505 792 686 3676
City Activities coordinated through SFFTS/TAOSF - 1076 45 116 45 91 1373
Santa Fe National Forest 62 78 - 27 35 - 201
Public Trails on Private Cnsvtn. Easements - - - 8 - 3 11
County or SFCC Trails and Open Space - - 61 119 8 - 188

TOTAL 667 1638 710 775 880 780 5449


	01-15-20 BTAC
	Minutes
	BTAC Agenda ITEM Submission Form for National Bike Summit
	Dec 2019 report to City with attachments
	Sheet1
	SFCT Trail Work and Field Trip Data_2014_2019.pdf
	Summaries
	Volunteer hours multi year summary through End of 2019.pdf
	All






